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29 February 2016 Partner
Gregory K. Begaud

Telephone: +61 2 8272 0575

BY EMAIL: Email: gbegaug@jonesday.com
. Ref: 992994-600005
kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kate MacDonald

Team Leader, Industry Assessments

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Kate
Jacfin Pty Ltd — Application to Modify Project Approval MP 07_0153

We refer to the modification application to modify Project Approval MP 07_0153 lodged on behalf
of Jacfin Pty Ltd under cover of a letter from Allens dated 29 September 2014. The relevant land
the subject of the modification application is owned by Jacfin Pty Ltd and below is the owner’s
consent for the lodgement of the above mentioned modification.

We consent to the lodgement of the above mentioned modification application.
Signed for and on behalf of Jacfin Pty Ltd.
AM&MM\_,

Jacquelyn Waterhouse
Soié Director & Secretary
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